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Mr. Charles Will Wright/

Desx M. Wright:

Allen V. Dulles, Director of Central Intelligence, has
asked me to acknowledge resceipt of your mimsographed article
which you say is to appear in the April issue of WORLD AFFAIRS.
Ve appreciate the opportunity to read this article and thank
you for having fwrnished it te us.

As you know it is a policy of the Agency not to make
coument &s to the sccuracy of any statements sppearing in such
articles as yours. Certainly the Buresu of Mines is an excellent
Covernmental source for the statistics you quote.

Again, thank you for furnishing Mr. Dulles with a copy of
your article.

Sincerely,

I8/ 8. I Tongan

Btanley J. Grogan
Assistent to the Director
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